
State of North Carolina 
Department of Environment, 
Health and Natural Resources 
Division of Solid Waste Management 

James B. Hunt, Jr,, Governor 
Jonathan B. Howes, Secretary 
William L. Meyer, Director 

Am 
DEHNR 

December 20, 1993 

Commander, Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Command 
Code 1823-2 
Attention: MCB Camp Lejeune, RPM 

Ms. Katherine Landman 
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287 

Commanding General 
Attention: AC/S, Environmental Management 

Building 67, Marine Corps Base 
Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 28542-5001 

RE: The following documents from MCB Camp Lejeune, 
Jacksonville, NC. 

‘,J@- 1) Draft Final RI/FS Work Plans, Health and 
Safety Plans, and Sampling and Analysis Plans 
for Operable Units 7 and 10. 

2) Draft Final RI/FS Project Plan for Operable 
Unit 20. 

3) Draft Community Relations Plan 

The above documents have been reviewed by the Division of 
Environmental Management with no comments at this time. Attached 
is a letter from the Division regarding the review. Please call me 
if you have any questions about this. 

Sincerely, 

Patrick Watters 
Environmental Engineer 
NC Superfund Section 

cc: Preston Howard, DEHNR 

,I---- 
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune 
Gena Townsend, US EPA Region IV 
Bruce Reed, DEHNR Wilmington Regional Office 

P-0. Box 27687, Raleigh, North Carolina 2761 l-7687 Telephone 9 19-733-4996 FAX 9 19-7 15-3605 
An Equal Opportunity Affirmative Action Employer 50% recycled/ 10% post-consumer paper 



,  .  *  

r *  .1 

;““” 

State of North Carolina 
Department of Environment, 
Health and Natural Resources 
Division of Environmental Management 

James B. Hunt, Jr., Governor 
Jonathan B. Howes, Secretary 
A, Preston Howard, Jr,, P.E., Director 

December 13, 1993 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Jerome Rhodes 
Solid Waste Management 

FROM: @ A. Preston Howard, Jr. 

SUBJECT: Camp Lejeune 
Onslow County 

1) Draft Final RI/FS Health & Safety & Analysis Plan 
and Work Plan for Op Unit #17 & 10 

2) Draft Final RI/FS Project Plan for Op Unit #10 
3) Draft Community Relations Plan 

The Division of Environmental Management has completed the 
review of the subject documents and 'has no comments at this time. 

If there are any questions, please advise. 

APHjr/sbp/CAMPl.SWM 

cc: Arthur Mouberry 
Alan Klimek 
Steve Tedder 
Wilmington Regional Office 
Central Files 
Groundwater Files 
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